# BROADBAND SYSTEMS CORPORATION (BSC PLC)

Remera, Airport Road (kn5 RD), Opposite Chez Lando P O Box 7229, Kigali, Rwanda

Email: <u>procurement@bsc.rw</u>

**NATIONAL TENDER NOTICE** 

TENDER N°: 017/G/NOT/BSC/2025

**SUPPLY OF FIBER TOOLS** 

## NATIONAL TENDER NOTICE N°: 017/G/NOT/BSC/2025

#### TITLE: SUPPLY OF FIBER TOOLS

- 1. Broadband Systems Corporation PLC("BSC") is a licensed Internet Service Provider (ISP) that is incorporated under the laws and regulations of the Republic of Rwanda. The company is engaged in the business of providing advanced Information and Communication Technology ("ICT") services based on broadband connectivity.
- 2. BSC PLCPLC invites qualified bidders to submit bids for the **SUPPLY OF FIBER TOOLS The** tender is divisible.
- 3. Participation to this tender is open on equal conditions to all companies specialised in the field and qualifying bidder must present the following documents and requirements in their bids;
  - Bid submission form and price schedules well printed and properly organized
  - ii. A company Profile.
  - iii. References of three similar tenders executed with telecommunication companies.
  - iv. Copy of business registration certificate.
  - v. Original or copy of clearance certificate for Rwanda Social Security Board.
  - vi. Copy of Valid Tax Clearance Certificate.
  - vii. Item datasheet
- 4. The tender documents can be downloaded from <a href="www.bsc.rw">www.bsc.rw</a> or obtained free of charge from <a href="BSC PLC procurement">BSC PLC procurement office</a> at Remera, Airport Road (KN5 RD), Opposite Chez Lando.
- 5. Well printed, properly bound bids presented in 4 copies one of which marked original, must reach BSC PLC's Procurement office at Remera Airport Road (KN5 RD), Opposite Chez Lando not later than 5th November 2025 at 11:00 A.m. late bids shall be rejected. The public opening will take place at 11h30 A.m. on the same day in the BSC PLC conference room.
- 6. The copies should be put in 'inner envelopes' having the name and address of the company. All copies should be put in other envelope called "outer envelope" marked with the reference number of tender notice with the following mentions:

To: Chairperson of the Tender Committee BSC PLC Tender tittle: "SUPPLY OF FIBER TOOLS".

Broadband Systems Corporation PLC (BSC PLC),
Remera Airport Road

(KN5 RD), Opposite Chez Lando P O Box 7229, Kigali, Rwanda

E-mail: procurement@bsc.rw

7. The bids must have a validity period of **one hundred twenty days (120) days** from the bids opening date.

Done at Kigali, on 21/10/2025 **Sincerely**,

Gilbert KAYINAMURA Chief Executive Officer

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Gene	eral Information	)
1.1. 1.2. 1.3. 1.4. 1.4.1 1.4.2	Introduction	.5.5.5.5.6.6.6.6
2.3.	Cost of bidding	
2.4.	The bidding documents	
2.5.	Clarification of bidding documents	
2.6.	Amendment of bidding documents	
2.7.	Bid submission documents	
2.8.	Price list	
2.9.	Bid pricesBid currency	
	Documents establishing Bidder's qualifications	
	Period of validity of bids	
	Format, signing and submission of bid	
	Deadline for submission of bids	
	Late bids	
2.16.	Modification and withdrawal of bids	.9
	Opening of bids by Purchaser	
2.18.	Clarification of bids	.9
	Evaluations and comparison of bids	
	Contacting the Purchaser1	
2.21.	Bid Security Error! Bookmark not defined	•
2.22	Post qualification1	1
2.23		
2.24	Purchaser's right to accept any bid, reject any or all bids1	2
2.25	Notification of award of contract1	2
2.26	PerformanceSecurity12	2
2.27	Advance Payment andSecurity13	3
3. Tec	chnical Requirements13	3
4.1. B	id Contents19	7
12 [	Financial information1	Q
	Parameters for the selection of the Bidder	

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

#### 1.1. INTRODUCTION

Broadband Systems Corporation, PLC ("BSC PLC") is a licensed Internet Service Provider (ISP) that is incorporated under the laws and regulations of the Republic of Rwanda. The company is engaged in the business of providing advanced Information and Communication Technology ("ICT") services based on broadband connectivity.

To carry out its mission, BSC PLC would like to work with one of the competent companies specializing in supply of fiber tools and accessories. The purpose of this tender document is to solicit proposals from qualified suppliers who fulfill the requirements highlighted in the technical requirements. The information contained in this document is subject to change. Revisions will be issued to the legitimate copyholders only.

#### 1.2. MANDATE OF THIS DOCUMENT

This document is a request for proposal for the SUPPLY OF FIBER TOOLS

#### 1.3. SCHEDULE

Deadline for submission	5 <sup>th</sup> November 2025 at 11:00A.m
Public Bid Opening	5 <sup>th</sup> November 2025 at 11h30 a.m.

#### 1.4. CONTACT DETAILS AND BID CLARIFICATION

#### 1.4.1. **CONTACT**

Should any query be raised concerning the following specifications, they should be addressed in writing to the **Chairperson of the Tender Committee BSC PLC** at the address below:

# Broadband Systems Corporation (BSC PLC),

Remera Airport Road (KN5 RD), Opposite Chez Lando P O Box 7229, Kigali, Rwanda

Email: procurement@bsc.rw.

The preferred communications channel will be via e-mail (with reception confirmation). Bidders are allowed to contact BSC PLC directly, however the issue(s) rose must be confirmed in writing and the questions and answers will shared with all bidders who purchased the tender document.

#### 1.4.2. BIDS PRESENTATION

Bidders may be invited to present and defend their proposals to the BSC PLC Evaluation Committee or to the BSC PLC Management for recommendation or decision. Dates and times of the presentations will be agreed in advance with Bidders within the Time frame allocated for bids evaluation. Failing to show-up for presentation will immediately disqualify the invited Bidder.

## 1.4.3. BIDS EVALUATION

There will be four general principles that will govern the tender document review, evaluation and selection process:

- Clear, complete and truthful responses to requirements.
- Satisfactory responses to Bidder issues and performance requirements.
- Competitive cost quotation.
- BSC PLC will be the final arbiter for determining Bidder compliance with these three general principles.

#### 1.5. FORMAT OF TENDER DOCUMENT

This tender document comprises of the following:

- ✓ General information
- ✓ Instructions to Bidders
- ✓ Technical Requirements
- ✓ Technical and Financial Bid Contents

#### 2. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

#### 2.1. LANGUAGE

All bid submissions shall be written in the English language, as shall all correspondence and other documents pertaining to this bid.

#### 2.2. ELIGIBLE BIDDERS

- a. The company must be legally registered and operational in Rwanda.
- b. A Bidder that is under a declaration of ineligibility by the RPPA (blacklisted), at the date of contract award, shall be disqualified. The list of such debarred firms will be checked at RPPA website address, <a href="www.rppa.gov.rw">www.rppa.gov.rw</a>.

#### 2.3. COST OF BIDDING

The Bidders shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its bid, and BSC PLC, hereinafter referred to as "the Purchaser," will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the outcome of the bidding process.

#### 2.4. THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS

The Bidder is expected to carefully examine all instructions, terms and conditions, bid forms, technical and service requirement specifications in the bidding documents. Failure to furnish the information required, or submission of a bid not

substantially responsive to the requirements of the bidding documents, will be at the Bidders' risk and shall result in the rejection of its bid. For the purposes of these clauses, a substantially responsive bid is one that conforms to all terms and conditions set in all of the bidding documents without material deviations.

#### 2.5. CLARIFICATION OF BIDDING DOCUMENTS

A Bidder requiring any clarification of the bidding documents may notify the Purchaser in writing at the Purchaser's address indicated in the general information section. The Purchaser will respond in writing to any request for clarification, which it receives no later than **three (3) days** prior to the deadline for submission of bids prescribed by the Purchaser. Copies of the Purchaser's response (including a description of the query but without identifying its source) will be sent to all the Bidders.

## 2.6. AMENDMENT OF BIDDING DOCUMENTS

At any time prior to the deadline for the submission of bids, the Purchaser may, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification request by a Bidder, modify the bidding documents by amendment. The amendment will be sent in writing to all the Bidders and will be binding on them. Bidders shall promptly acknowledge receipt of each amendment in writing. To provide the Bidders reasonable time in which to take the amendment into account in preparing their bids, the Purchaser may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of bids.

#### 2.7. BID SUBMISSION DOCUMENTS

The bid submitted by the Bidders shall include the following:

- Price schedules completed in accordance with clause 2.8, 2.9;
- Documentary evidence established in accordance with clause 2.11 that the Bidder is eligible to bid and is qualified to perform the contract if the bid is accepted.

## 2.8. PRICE LIST

The Bidder shall provide the price list as described in the requirements or furnish an equivalent schedule, indicating the goods and services to be supplied, a brief description of the goods and services and their country of origin. For the purposes of this clause, "origin" of goods means the place where the goods are manufactured or produced or from which the ancillary services are supplied.

#### 2.9. BID PRICES

The Bidder shall indicate on the appropriate price schedule the unit price for each item. The Bidder shall indicate all pricing options, if more than one is available. Prices indicated on the schedule shall include all custom duties and sales and other taxes payable in Rwanda.

Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the Bidder's performance of the contract and shall not be subjected to variation on any account. A bid submitted with an adjustable price quotation shall be treated as non-responsive and will be rejected. The Purchaser may reasonably request for the bid validity extension when necessary and the price shall be fixed for the time extended.

## 2.10. BID CURRENCY

Tenders shall be priced in RWF.

#### 2.11. DOCUMENTS ESTABLISHING BIDDER'S QUALIFICATIONS

For establishment of the Bidder's qualification to perform the following shall be required:

- i. Bid submission form and price schedules well printed and properly organized
- ii. References of three similar tenders executed with telecommunication companies.
- iii. Copy of business registration certificate.
- iv. Original or copy of clearance certificate for Rwanda Social Security Board.
- v. Copy of Valid Tax Clearance Certificate.
- vi. Item datasheet

#### 2.12. PERIOD OF VALIDITY OF BIDS

Bids shall remain valid for a minimum period of **one hundred twenty days (120)** days after the bid closing date.

A bid, which is valid for a shorter period, shall be rejected by the Purchaser as non-responsive.

## 2.13. FORMAT, SIGNING AND SUBMISSION OF BID

The Bidder shall prepare one original and three copies of the documents, and they shall be clearly marked "Original and Copy". In the event of any discrepancy, between them the original shall govern. The original and the copy of the bid shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by the Bidder (or his agent). The Bidder (or his agent) shall initial all pages of the bid including any amended printed literature. Failure to fulfill these requirements will result in the rejection of the bid as non-responsive.

The copies should be put in 'inner envelopes' having the name and address of the company. All copies should be put in other envelope called "outer envelope" marked with the reference number of tender notice with the following mentions:

Tender tittle: "SUPPLY OF FIBER TOOLS".
Broadband Systems Corporation PLC (BSC PLC),

Remera Airport Road (KN5 RD), Opposite Chez Lando P O Box 7229, Kigali, Rwanda E-mail: procurement@bsc.rw

### 2.14. DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDS

Bids must be received by the Purchaser at the address specified above not later than 5<sup>th</sup> November 2025 at 11h00 a.m. The Purchaser may at his discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of bids by amending the bidding documents, in which case all rights and obligations of the Purchaser and Bidders previously subject to the original deadline will thereafter be subject to the deadline as extended, and the period of validity of bid date shall be adjusted accordingly.

#### 2.15. LATE BIDS

Any bid received by the Purchaser after the deadline for submission of bid prescribed by the

Purchaser, pursuant to clause 2.14 above, shall be disregarded and/or returned unopened to the Bidder.

#### 2.16. MODIFICATION AND WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS

The Bidder may modify or withdraw its bid after the bid's submission, provided that written notice of the modification or withdrawal is received by the Purchaser prior to the deadline for submission of bids. The Bidder's modification notice shall be prepared, sealed, marked and dispatched in accordance with provisions of clause 2.13. A withdrawal notice may also be sent in writing or by cable but must be followed by a signed confirmation copy, post-marked not later than the deadline for submission of bids. No bid shall be modified after the deadline for submission of bids.

#### 2.17. OPENING OF BIDS BY PURCHASER

The Purchaser will open the bids after the submission deadline of the bids.

## 2.18. CLARIFICATION OF BIDS

During evaluation of the bids, the Purchaser may, at its discretion, ask the Bidder for a clarification of its bid. The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing. Any Bidder who is not willing to respond to the clarification requested within the stated time will be rejected from further evaluation and be disqualified depending on the significance of the information required.

#### 2.19. EVALUATIONS AND COMPARISON OF BIDS

- 25.1 The evaluation committee shall evaluate and compare only the bids determined to be substantially responsive.
- 25.2 In evaluating the bids, the evaluation committee shall determine for each Bid the evaluated Bid price by adjusting the Bid price as follows:
  - (a) Making any corrections for errors;
  - (b) Making an appropriate adjustment for any other acceptable variations, deviations and

- (d) Making appropriate adjustments to reflect discounts or other price modifications offered.
- 25.3 The BSC PLC reserves the right to accept or reject any variation, or deviation. Variations, and deviations offers and other factors which are more than the requirements of the Bidding Documents or otherwise result in unsolicited benefits for BSC PLC shall not be considered in Bid evaluation.
- 25.4 The estimated effect of any price adjustment conditions during the period of implementation of the Contract shall not be considered in Bid evaluation.

#### 2.20. CONTACTING THE PURCHASER

After the opening of bids, information relating to the examination, clarification, evaluation and comparison of bids and recommendations for the award of a contract shall not be disclosed to

Bidders or any other persons not officially concerned with such process until the award to the successful Bidder has been announced.

Any attempt by a Bidder to influence the Purchaser's bid evaluation, bid comparison or contract award shall result in the rejection of the Bidder's submission.

#### 2.21. BID SECURITY

- 2.21.1 The Bidder shall provide a bid security: Not Applicable
- 2.21.2 The Bid Security shall:
  - (a) Be in the form of either a bank guarantee from a banking institution, or surety issued by a financial institution, as the bidder would wish.
  - (b) Be substantially in accordance with one of the forms of Bid Security or other form approved by the BSC PLC prior to bid submission.
  - (c) Be payable promptly upon written demand by the BSC PLC in case the conditions listed in the tender document are invoked.
  - (d) Be submitted in its original form; copies shall not be accepted.
  - (e) Remain valid for a period of 30 days beyond the validity period of the bids.
- 2.21.3 If a Bid Security course is required, any bid not accompanied by a substantially responsive Bid Security shall be rejected by the BSC PLC as non-responsive.
- 2.21.4 The Bid Security of unsuccessful Bidders shall be returned as promptly as possible upon the successful Bidder's furnishing of the performance security.
- 2.21.5 Bid Security may be forfeited by:
  - (a) if a Bidder withdraws its bid during the period of bid validity or
  - (b) If the Bidder does not accept the correction of its Bid Price.
  - (c) if the successful Bidder fails within the specified time to:
    - (i) Sign the Contract; or (ii) furnish the required performance security.

#### 2.22 POST QUALIFICATION

The Purchaser will determine to its satisfaction whether the Bidder that is selected as having submitted the highest evaluated, responsive bid is qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily, and shall verify the expected winner's:

- Professional, technical capability & experience required.
- Managerial ability (competence);
- Track record of Bidder.
- Continuity of the Bidder in that line of business.

#### 2.23 AWARD CRITERIA

Subject to clause 2.21 above, the Purchaser shall award the contract to the successful Bidder whose bid has been determined to be substantially responsive, has met all the essential specifications and has been determined as the highest marked bid, provided further that the Bidder is determined to be qualified to satisfactorily perform the contract.

## 2.24 PURCHASER'S RIGHT TO ACCEPT ANY BID, REJECT ANY OR ALL BIDS

The Purchasers reserves the right to accept or reject any bid and to annul the bidding process and reject all bids, at any time prior to award of contract, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected Bidders or any obligation to inform the affected Bidders of the grounds for the Purchaser's action.

## 2.25 NOTIFICATION OF AWARD OF CONTRACT

- 2.25.1 Before the expiry of the bid validity period, BSC PLC shall simultaneously notify the successful and the unsuccessful bidders of the provisional outcome of the bids evaluation. The notification shall specify that the major elements of the procurement process would be made available to the bidders upon request and that they have three (3) days in which to lodge a protest, if any, before final negotiations are done and a contract is signed with the successful bidder. When there is no protest from other bidders, BSC PLC shall notify the successful bidder with the final notification and after shall sign the procurement contract.
- 2.25.2 After the final negotiation, negotiation minutes shall be duly signed by both parties and integrated as part of the contract document where applicable.
- 2.25.3 The notification letter to the successful bidder shall state the sum that BSC PLC shall pay the Contractor in consideration of the execution, completion, and maintenance of the goods by the Contractor as prescribed by the Contract (hereinafter and in the Contract, called the "Contract Price").
- 2.25.4 Only the signed contract will constitute an official commitment on the part of BSC PLC, and activities may not begin until the contract has been signed by the contracting authority and the successful bidder.

#### 2.26 PERFORMANCE SECURITY TO BE DETERMINED AFTER TENDER AWARD

- 2.26.1 Within 7 days after receipt of the notification Letter, the successful Bidder shall deliver to BSC PLC a Performance Security of 10% for the total value of the contract of the tender.
- 2.26.2 If the Performance Security is provided by the successful Bidder in the form of a Bank Guarantee, it shall be issued at the Bidder's option, by a bank located in the Republic of Rwanda.

- 2.26.3 If the Performance Security is to be provided by the successful Bidder in the form of a Bond, it shall be issued by a surety who the Bidder has determined to be acceptable to BSC PLC.
- 2.26.4 Failure of the successful Bidder to comply with the requirements shall constitute sufficient grounds for cancellation of the tender award and forfeiture of the Bid Security. Upon the successful Bidder's, signing of the contract and furnishing the Performance Security, BSC PLC shall discharge the Bid Securities of the unsuccessful bidders.

#### 2.27 ADVANCE PAYMENT AND SECURITY

BSC PLC shall provide an Advance Payment on the Contract Price, subject to a maximum amount stated in the contract. The Advance Payment shall be guaranteed by a bank guarantee equivalent to the advance amount given to the bidder.

## 3. TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS

Broadband Systems Corporation (BSC PLC) intends to procure the following;

OLS NAME	QUANTITY
Fiber Inspection Probe Cleaning Kits TC-400 Fiber Optic Cleaner Pen Connector Cleaning Cassette	3
EXFO OTDR MAX-730C-SM2-Oi-FIP-430B SC/APC	1
30mW 20-25km VFL Visual Fault Locator Mini VFL Fiber Optic Red Laser	4
JILONG OFI-50 Optic Fiber Identifier for 0.25/0.9/2.0/3.0mm Fiber Detector w/LED	3
Fiber Optical Loss Tester Toolkit for Fiber Power Meter,SM Light Source,10mw VFL	2

#### **DETAILED TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS**

1. Fiber Inspection Probe Cleaning Kits TC-400 Fiber Optic Cleaner Pen Connector Cleaning Cassette

#### Description

- 3.5-inch TFT color display
- Well-centered, high-resolution image
- Image capture and storage

- Instant video recording
- 250x Magnification
- 4x Digital zoom
- Standard tips (SC, FC, ST, LC, MU, E2000)
- USB plug-and-play

# 1.0. <u>Fiber Inspection Probe</u>

Mainframe	
Display	3.5" TFT-LCD, 320 x 240 pixels
Dimensions	170mm x 100mm x 40mm
Weigh (including battery)	200g
Power Supply	Replaceable battery or universal input 5V DC adapter
Battery	Rechargeable Li-Ion, 3.7V / 1450mAh
Battery life	> 3 hours (continuous)
Charger/AC adapter	US, EU, UK and Australian versions available
Image / Video Storage	8GB SD card
Operating Temperature	-20°C to 50°C
Storage Temperature	-30°C to 70°C
Inspection Probe	

Magnification	400X (9" monitor); 250x (3.5" monitor)
Detection Limit	0.5µm
Focus Control	Manual, in-probe
Principle	Bright field reflected light microscopy
Dimensions	180mm x 40mm x 30mm
Weight	200g

# 1.1. Fiber Optic Cleaning Pen



## Features:

- Disposable with 800+ cleanings per unit
- Easy pushing motion engages connector and initiates cleaner
- Made from antistatic resins
- Cleaning microfibers are densely stranded and debris free
- Extendable tip reaches recessed connectors

## 1.2. Fiber Optic Cleaner Cassette



Product Name	Cleaner Cassette
Connector	SC,FC,ST,MU,LC,MPO,MT,MTRJ
Cleaning time	500 times
Size(mm)	W 115 × H 79 × D 32
Replacement Reel	ATC-NE-NS 10 reels/set

Standard Accessories:
Inspection Probe x 1
Mainframe x 1
AC power adapter/battery charger x 1
Rechargeable battery pack x 1
2.5mm tip for PC male connectors x 1

1.25mm tip for PC male connectors x 1
Tip for SC / FC PC female connectors x 1
Tip for LC PC female connectors x 1
Tip box x 1
User Manual x 1
Carrying Bag x 1

#### 2. EXFO OTDR MAX-730C-SM2-Oi-FIP-430B SC/APC

The EXFO OTDR MAX-730C-SM2-Oi-FIP-430B SC/APC includes a 7-inch touchscreen, a 1310/1550/1625nm OTDR module with 39/38/39 dB dynamic range, an integrated power meter, and a visual fault locator (VFL) with an SC/APC connector. Key features are its 12-hour battery life, rugged design for outside plant use, and a PON dead zone of 30 meters. Display

- 7-inch outdoor-enhanced touchscreen (800 x 480 TFT)
   OTDR Specifications
- Wavelengths: 1310 nm, 1550 nm, 1625 nm
- Dynamic Range: 39 dB (1310 nm), 38 dB (1550 nm), 39 dB (1625 nm)
- Pulse Width: 3 ns to 20,000 nsEvent Dead Zone (EDZ): 0.5 m
- Attenuation Dead Zone (ADZ): 2.5 m
- PON Dead Zone: 30 m
- Distance Range: Up to 400 km
   Included Modules and Features
- iOLM-ready: Intelligent Optical Link Mapper for advanced analysis
- FIP-430B: Fiber Inspection and Test Probe with automated features
- Integrated Power Meter: Includes PON power meter with two channels (1490/1550 nm) and a broadband power meter
- VFL: Visual Fault Locator for basic troubleshooting
- SC/APC Connector: Includes the specified connector type General Specifications
- Weight: 1.5 kg (3.3 lb) with battery
- Battery Life: Up to 12 hours
- Ports: Two USB 2.0 ports, RJ45 LAN port

- Storage: 2 GB internal memory (approx. 20,000 OTDR traces)
- Operating Temperature: -20 °C to 60 °C (-4 °F to 140 °F) with battery
- 30mW 20-25km VFL Visual Fault Locator Mini VFL Fiber Optic Red Laser Visual Fault Locator 30KM, VFL Fiber Optic Tester Kit Include Single Mode 9/125um FC Male to LC Female Adapter, Fiber Light Pen for Network Cable Test
- 4. Optical Fiber Identifier with 4 in 1 Detecting Metal Clamp,FTTH Tool with 10mW VFL and Optical Power Meter for 50um/900um/2mm/3mm Optical Fiber About this item
- Coptical Fiber Identifier The Optical Fiber Identifier is a versatile device supporting 800–1700nm wavelengths, compatible with 250um to 3mm optical fibers, capable of identifying modulated signals (270Hz, 1kHz, 2kHz), measuring power, displaying results on an LED screen, and featuring low-power monitoring with an InGaAs detector.
- [Optical Power Meter] The Optical Power Meter operates in the 800–1700nm wavelength range, supports calibration at multiple wavelengths (850/1300/1310/1490/1550/1625nm), offers a measurement range of -70 to +10dBm or -50 to +26dBm, and is equipped with a 2.5mm universal connector.
- [Visual Fault Location] The Visual Fault Locator operates at a wavelength of 650nm±10nm, provides 10mW output power, and features a 2.5mm universal fiber connector.
- **(**4 in 1 Metal Clamp**)** The 4-in-1 metal detection fixture allows testing of four different fiber specifications without the need to replace connectors. Efficiently identifies the traffic direction and frequency tone.
- [Quick Start Test] Press the switch on the back with your index finger and clamp the optical fiber line to automatically start the test.
- 5. Fiber Optical Loss Tester Toolkit for Fiber Power Meter,SM Light Source,10mw VFL SPECIFICATION:
  - Optical Fiber FTTH Loss Tester Kit Komshine KLT-12E Fiber Toolkit with Optic Power Meter KPM-11 OPM+Optical Light Source SM 1310/1550nm OLS+Visual Fault Locator VFL +Jump Cable 1m
  - About this item
- Optical Fiber FTTH Loss Tester Kit Komshine KLT-12E Fiber Toolkit With Optic Power Meter KPM-11 OPM+Optical Light Source SM 1310/1550nm OLS+Visual Fault Locator VFL +Jump Cable 1m
- FTTH Loss Fiber Optical Toolkit KLT-12E With Fiber Optic Power Meter KPM-11 (-70~+10dB) 7 Wavelengths
- FTTH Loss Fiber Optical Toolkit KLT-12E With SM Fiber Optical Light Source KLS-25 1310/1550nm
- FTTH Loss Fiber Optical Toolkit KLT-12E With Fiber Visual Fault Locator KFL-11M VFL
- Comes With Fiber Optic Cleaning Platform FOCP With 200+ Cleanings Paper,
   Comes With two Couplers (Plastic)
- Suitable for optical fiber construction, inspection and cleaning; Ergonomics, snapbutton design, not to squeeze your hands, comfortable and labor-saving

• Fiber end face cleaning and inspection, light source loss test; Waterproof, wear-resistant, thickened, shockproof, can be cross-carried and portable.

#### 4.1. BID CONTENTS

Bids shall contain both technical and financial information and should be submitted in a **sealed envelope**. Non-compliance with this requirement will lead to summary rejection of the Proposal.

## 4.2. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Bidders must quote for unit price and total prices taxes inclusive based on the quantities above.

Detailed Bill of Materials and breakdown of components must be included as follows:

Terms and Conditions must be clearly brought out in the Financial Proposal.

Bidders shall quote itemized figures against each of the Items as per the specifications above.

Detailed price break-down of components against each item must be provided.

#### 4.3. PARAMETERS FOR THE SELECTION OF THE BIDDER

Bidders are required to provide a solution based on the Technical Requirements of BSC PLC as brought out in this document. Bidders are encouraged to provide more than one solution where possible. Selection will be made based on the following:

- Soundness of the Proposed technical requirements & services
- Track Record for similar services executed
- Completeness of the Proposal
- Financial Status of the Bidder
- Price & Payment Terms
- Delivery Schedule